Matt Cubstead

FW: Call for Proposals: MIT J-WEL Grants in Education Innovation (pK-12, Higher Education, and/or Workforce Learning)
December 15, 2020 at 11:22 PM

Peter H Fisher

Peter,
Should | send this to all the faculty? Not sure how many would be interested...
Thanks!

Matt

From: Carol A Breen

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Matt Cubstead <cubstead@mit.edu>

Subject: Fwd: Call for Proposals: MIT J-WEL Grants in Education Innovation (pK-12, Higher
Education, and/or Workforce Learning)

Hey, Matt,
Is this something you would want to forward to our faculty, or not?

C.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Danielle Pagano <dlpagano@mit.edu>

Subject: Re: Call for Proposals: MIT J-WEL Grants in Education
Innovation (pK-12, Higher Education, and/or Workforce Learning)
Date: December 14, 2020 at 1:50:12 PM EST

To: Danielle Pagano <dlpagano@mit.edu>

Good afternoon,

| hope you are well. | just wanted to follow up with you regarding my email
below. Do you think you’ll be able to share this message with faculty in your
department? Please let me know if you are able to (or if you've already
distributed the email). If you are not the correct person in your department to
speak with, I'd very much appreciate it if you could let me know the correct
person to contact.

Thanks so much!

Best,


mailto:dlpagano@mit.edu
mailto:dlpagano@mit.edu

Danielle

From: Danielle Pagano <dlpagano@mit.edu>

Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at 6:47 PM

To: Danielle Pagano <dlpagano@mit.edu>

Subject: Call for Proposals: MIT J-WEL Grants in Education Innovation (pK-12,
Higher Education, and/or Workforce Learning)

Good afternoon,

I am the Communications Coordinator with the MIT Jameel World Education
Lab (J-WEL). | am emailing you because we have just released a grants Call for
Proposals that we think may be of interest to some of the faculty members and
researchers in your department. | was wondering if you would be able to pass
our email message along to your faculty members (below). Please let me know
if you are able to do so!

If you are not the right contact for your department, can you please direct me
to the correct person to contact? Thank you for your time!

Best,
Danielle Pagano
J-WEL Communications Coordinator

Dear Colleagues,

The Abdul Latif Jameel World Education Lab (J-WEL) invites
MIT faculty from any discipline to submit proposals for our
2021 Grants in Education Innovation cycle for any of our three
programs:

e Grants in pK-12 Education Innovation (due February 5, 2021)

We encourage faculty to propose educational innovations and
research that will impact a broad base of global pK-12
educators and learners, while also considering the relevance to
learners in the USA. Awards range from $20-80k and will be for
up to 12 months in duration, ending in Spring 2022.

e Grants in Higher Education Innovation (due February 5, 2021)



mailto:dlpagano@mit.edu
mailto:dlpagano@mit.edu
https://jwel.mit.edu/
https://jwel.mit.edu/pk-12-innovation-grants
https://jwel.mit.edu/j-wel-grants-higher-education-innovation-2021

We provide seed funding to enable MIT faculty, staff and
students to engage in projects to reimagine teaching and
learning in higher education. We are particularly interested in
innovations rooted in MIT's research and practice with the
potential for generating high impact on higher education
globally. Awards range from $10K-80K for the duration of up to
12 months.

e Workforce Learning Innovation Research Grants (due January 20, 2021)

We provide seed funding for research projects that will improve
workforce learning around the world. Ideal projects will
improve advice, learning, assessment, or credentialing for
individuals, or will help organizations or governments to assist
workers in these ways. Awards range from $20K-$70K.

For deadlines, detailed call for proposals, forms, and
templates, please visit the J-WEL Education Innovation Grant
program pages: https://jwel.mit.edu/mit-faculty

On the grant program pages, you will find information on how
to contact us for specific questions about the process. We
welcome your comments or suggestions and look forward to
receiving your proposals.

Sincerely,
Dr. Claudia Julia Susan Young Dr. Saif Rayyan
Urrea Reynolds-

Cuéllar

Senior Associate Assistant Assistant Director
Associate Director Director of Academic
Director J-WEL J-WEL Programs
J-WEL pK- Higher Workforce J-WEL

12 Education Learning
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